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Dear ail, please see below agenda/issues provided by Together for discussion at next weeks’
Together meeting with the DG.

Can you please each provide your response as appropriate against each of the issues related to
your area, by no later than Monday 23 June. | will combine all responses into final annotated
agenda and distribute.

Helen, please note as the last item relates to your area, | have invited you to this meeting to
speak as appropriate.

Regards
Yianni

Yianni Pallourios
Senior Executive Officer to the Director-General

Office of the Director-General
Department of Families, Seniors, Disahility Services and Child Safety

[)Eﬁone number(canfidgential, intermal use only)

SELIVERING

FOR QUEENSLAND

From: Tara O'Brien <Tara.O'Brien@together.org.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 June 2025 4:30 PM

To: DG Office <DGOffice@dessds.ald.govau>
Subject: RE: Call for agenda items - Monthly Together Delegates and DG meeting on Tuesday 24

June 2025 (topics due Tuesday 17 June)

EXTERNAL SENDER: This email originated from outside the organisation. Please be
vigilant with.any external email you receive and use caution before responding’ Do
not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the

content can be trusted.

7S :
Good afternoon,

Please see below agenda items for the upcoming monthly meeting next Tuesday.

Update on MOG-|Requesting the need for urgent Julie Etchells
Related Systems|information dissemination regarding
Integration and |integration preparations, and until
Staff Support |such time as detailed information on
ongoing work, responsible parties,
and timelines are provided the 1 July
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2025 start date be immediately
suspended and alfl impacted staff
advised of this.

needed due to
capacity issues

RIS unsafe RIS unsafe workloads , staff in crisis. |Meegan and
workloads Since the release of Unify and EIAA Amanda
New CSSC's | Adding staff to CSSC’s when unable to|Julie Etchells

accommaodate them physically. E.g.
Beaudesert . What is the departments

in existing understanding on the need due to
CSSC's growth and commitment.
Case Support Update on outcome Meegan [
Workers and £
Paralegais -
Permanency
Magistrates | Update from the department on Meegan
Courtjihrd Party | committed action items N NG
ChildrProteetion | The union understands that the child [Helen Missen
Lit model protection litigation team has been
Update ready to finalise it's report for several
months, and is awaiting instruction to
do so from the DG and/or minister level
of Child Safety and DJAG
Kind regards,
Tara O'Brien
Acting Lead Organiser- South Team
Fhone number ’ h
006 u lin3G) &l ts:get Afﬁc

Looking for information? Check the Member Portal!
View our Privagy. Policy here.

Together recognises and respects the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples of
the lands upon which we undertake our work to promote and defend the interests and
values of members. We acknowledge the Traditional Owners and custodians who have
cared for this country for thousands of years.

From: DG Office <RGOffice@dcssds.qid.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 June 2025 12:03 PM

To: Tara O'Brien <Tara.O'Brien@together.org.au>

Cc: DG Office < £fi cssds.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Call for agenda items - Monthly Together Delegates and DG meeting on Tuesday 24
June 2025 (topics due Tuesday 17 June)

Importance: High

Hi Tara, ive noticed Billy’s Out of Office, therefore sending the below to you for action please.
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